

# YUEQING WANG

UI&UX DESIGNER

## CONTACT

- +17158-869-7600
- Yueqingwang94@gmail.com
- yueqing-wang94.com

## EDUCATION

#### **Bachelor of Science**

Major: Human Technology Interaction
University Of Wisconsin Stevens Point
2016-2021

#### SKILLS

- User Testing
- User Research
- Prototyping
- Responsive web design
- Information architecture
- Analytics
- HTML & HTML5
- SEO
- Heuristic Evaluation
- Data Analytics
- UsabilityTestinc

# ABOUT ME

UI & UX Designer, specialized in creating user-centric, simple, effective design solutions. Seeks to join a team to collaborate with marketing, developers, and other key stakeholders to build on-trend and user-friendly across websites and applications.

## EXPERIENCE

## **WEB DESIGNER - Intern**

Museum of Natural History

2021.01 - 2021.06

- Conducted user researches.
- Designed look/feel and layout of exhibit pages.
- Applied final design and programed the Geology & Africa Savanna pages.

# **Web Designer - Full Time**

Townsquare Interactive

Feb 2022 - Current

- Proficient in translating client requirements into visually appealing and user-friendly designs.
- Adept at troubleshooting and resolving website issues efficiently.

## TOOLS

LANGUAGE

Adobe XD CMS English
Figma Sketch Mandarin

Photoshop